
State of Florida 

FILED 7/2/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 05377-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 2, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Clayton K. Lewis, Utilities System/Engineering Specialist, Division of 
Engineering 

RE: DN 202401 36-SU (Indian Springs) - Application for grandfather certificate to 
_ operate wastewater utility in Citrus County, by Indian Springs Utilities, Inc._ 

Please place the attached email, with an update regarding Indian Springs Utilities, Inc.’s delayed 
response to staffs May 22, 2025 deficiency letter, in Docket No. 202401 36-SU. 

CL: da 

Attachment 



From: Clavton Lewis 
To: "ischradel@tampabav.rr.com" 

Cc: Lee Smith ; Marissa Ramos ; Terence Bethea ; Sónica Bruce 

Subject: RE: DN 20240136-SU (Indian Springs) - Third Deficiency Letter dated May 22, 2025 

Date: Friday, June 27, 2025 2:28:31 PM 

Mr. Schrade, 

This message is to acknowledge our phone call. We understand that you are working on the 

maps and service territory description. Please file the required information by July 29th . 

Please contact me if you have any questions, 

Sincerely, 

Clayton K. Lewis 

Division of Engineering 
850 413-6578 


